
 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526      Page 1 of 1 

 
 

             
 

AGENDA 
Board of Supervisors Room - County Administrative Center 

224 North Edwards, Independence, California 
 

NOTICES TO THE PUBLIC:  (1) This meeting is accessible to the public both in person and, for convenience, via Zoom webinar. The Zoom webinar is accessible to the 
public at https://zoom.us/j/868254781. The meeting may also be accessed by telephone at the following numbers: (669) 900-6833; (346) 248-7799; (253) 215-8782; 
(929) 205-6099; (301) 715-8592; (312) 626-6799. Webinar ID: 868 254 781. Anyone unable to attend the Board meeting in person who wishes to make either a general 
public comment or a comment on a specific agenda item may do so by utilizing the Zoom "hand-raising” feature when appropriate during the meeting (the Chair will 
call on those who wish to speak). Generally, speakers are limited to three minutes. Remote participation for members of the public is provided for convenience only. In 
the event that the remote participation connection malfunctions for any reason, the Board of Supervisors reserves the right to conduct the meeting without remote 
access. Regardless of remote access, written public comments, limited to 250 words or fewer, may be emailed to the Assistant Clerk of the Board at 
boardclerk@inyocounty.us. (2) In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the 
Clerk of the Board at (760) 878-0373 (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the 
Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 
54954.2).  (3) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed less than 
72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, 
California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1). 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
January 14, 2025    

9:00 A.M. 

  
 

  1) Pledge of Allegiance 
  

 

  2) Public Comment  
Comments may be time-limited 

  
 

   

 3) Filling Unexpired Term for Office of District Attorney 

  County Administrator - Personnel | Keri Oney 
1 Hour 
 

Recommended Action:             
Review letter of interest and resume submitted by one (1) individual seeking 
appointment to the position of District Attorney and make an appointment to fill 
the unexpired term, effective January 16, 2025 through January 3, 2028.             

  

   

 4) Filling Unexpired Term for Office of Treasurer-Tax Collector 

  County Administrator - Personnel | Keri Oney 
2 Hours 
 

Recommended Action:             
Review letters of interest and resumes submitted by two (2) individuals seeking 
appointment to the position of Treasurer-Tax Collector and to make an 
appointment to fill the unexpired term, effective January 16, 2025 through 
January 5, 2026.             

  
 

 

 

 
 

 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS  •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY  

 

 
DAN TOTHEROH   •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I NG S LE Y  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NATE GREENBERG 
CO U NT Y ADM I NI ST R AT IV E O FF IC ER  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

DARCY ELLIS 
AS S T .  CLE RK  O F T HE  BO ARD  

 

 

https://zoom.us/j/868254781
mailto:boardclerk@inyocounty.us


 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

             
 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

January 14, 2025   Reference ID:  
2025-2  

 

Filling Unexpired Term for Office of District Attorney 
County Administrator - Personnel 

 ACTION REQUIRED 
   

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
Nate Greenberg, County Administrative Officer Keri Oney, Assistant Personnel Director 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Review letter of interest and resume submitted by one (1) individual seeking appointment to the position 
of District Attorney and make an appointment to fill the unexpired term, effective January 16, 2025 
through January 3, 2028. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
On October 1, 2024, the Board considered options for filling the vacancy of the District Attorney due to 
the mid-term retirement of District Attorney Thomas Hardy. At the direction of the Board, staff conducted 
an open recruitment process, soliciting letters of interest from the public.  
 
Persons submitting letters of interest for the position by the Friday, December 13 deadline include:  

• Dana Crom 

 
Her letter of interest and resume are attached. 
 
It is recommended that the Board proceed with the following process: 

1. Invite candidate to make a presentation to your Board and the public, no longer than five minutes 
in length, in which they will describe the role and responsibilities of the District Attorney as they 
understand them and describe why they are best qualified for the office; 

2. Interview candidate to the extent deemed appropriate and/or necessary; 
3. Take Public Comment; 
4. Consider making an appointment to the unexpired term for the Office of District Attorney effective 

January 16, 2025 and ending January 3, 2028. 

 
As a reminder, eligibility requirements for District Attorney include the following: 
 
•    Individuals must be admitted to practice in the Supreme Court of the State of California (Government 
Code 24002). 
•    Individuals must be a registered voter of the County of Inyo at the time of the appointment 
(Government Code 24001). 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY

DAN TOTHEROH  •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I N G S L E Y

NATE GREENBERG
CO U N T Y  AD M I N I S T R A T I V E  OF F I C E R

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL E R K  O F  T H E  BO A R D



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

 
The candidate before you today for consideration has met the above requirements. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding  
Source 

General Fund  Budget Unit 022400 

Budgeted? Yes  Object Code Salaries and 
Benefits 

Recurrence Ongoing Expenditure Sole Source? N/A 
If Sole Source, provide justification below 
 
Current Fiscal Year Impact 
The salaries and benefits for this position are currently budgeted in the District Attorney Budget.  
Future Fiscal Year Impacts 
The salaries and benefits for this position will continue to be budgeted each fiscal year.  
Additional Information 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The Board could choose not to make an appointment to the office of District Attorney. However, this is 
not recommended as per Government Code Section 25304, "The Board of Supervisors shall fill by 
appointment all vacancies that occur in any office filled by the appointment of the board and elective 
count officers..." An appointment is also necessary to provide stability and structure in the office until a 
new District Attorney is elected and takes office. 
  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
None. 
  
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT: 
Economic Enhancement I Local Businesses, Organizations, and Workforce 
High Quality Services I Quality County Employees 
High Quality Services I High-Quality County Government Services 
 
APPROVALS: 
Keri Oney Created/Initiated - 1/6/2025 
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/6/2025 
Denelle Carrington Approved - 1/6/2025 
John Vallejo Approved - 1/6/2025 
Danielle Sexton Approved - 1/6/2025 
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/6/2025 
 
 
  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. D. Crom 
  

 
 



DANAM. CROM
ATTORNEY AT LAW

November 11" 2424

Inyo County Board of Supervisors
POBox249
Independence, CA 93526

Re: Letter of Interest - Inyo Counfy DistrictAttorney

Honorable Board Members:

Please accept this as my letter of interest for appointment to the position of District Attorney for the

County of Inyo- I am a member in good standing of the California Bar and resident of Inyo County-

For the past three decades, I have practiced law in Inyo County. I began my legal career in San Francisco,

where I worked as an associate attorney for two civil law firms. As a native of Inyo County, I happily

accepted a position with the Inyo County Counsel's Offrce as a Deputy County Counsel in 1995. In 2000

I left the County Counsel's office to opea my own law practice, which I operated for the following ten

years. During that time, I provided ccntract public defender services for the County, handling criminal
and juvenile cases. In 2010 I returned to the County Counsel's Office, again as a Deputy County Counsel,

until May 2014 when offered the opportunity to join the DistrictAttorney's Offrce.

I joined the DistrictAttorney's offics as a Deputy DistrictAttorney and promoted fi2020 to Senior

Deputy District Attorney. Under the leadership of retiring District Afforney Thomas Hardy, the District
Attorney's Office rebuilt its reputation as an office dedicated to seeking justice for the citizens of Inyo
County. District Attorney Hardy prioritizedcooperative working relationships with our law enforcement

partners, defense bar and judiciary. Today the Inyo County DistrictAttorney's Office has a well-deserved

reputation of fair and effective prosecution with the overall goal of protecting the public.If appointed, I
will uphold that reputation while continuing to priorifize public safety.

Looking forward, our criminal justice system faces several challenges, the least of which is the increase in
defendants suffering from mental health disorders. During the last five years our state has seen a

significant increase in the number of defendants suffering from mental health issues, often caused by
substance use. Inyo County has not escaped this trend. These cases present a multitude of issues and

impact several agencies both within and outside Inyo County. To beffer educate myself and my
colleagues, I published two articles for the California District Attorneys Association addressing

competency and conservatorship impacts in criminal cases. I have worked closely with mental health
professions and other County departments in addressing defendants deemed incompetent to stand trial or
seeking relief frorn prosecution under the mental health diversion laws. Prioritizing public safety, I have

successfully defeated requests for mental health diversion for defendants presenting a serious risk to the

safety of our citizens. If appointed, I would continue to work with our local mental health providers in
assisting defendants in need of treatment but will vigorously defend the public's right to a safe

community free from defendants who threaten our safety.

486 N. Fowler Street, Bishop California 935L4



lnyo CounU Board of Supervisors
Novenrber 13.202'4
Page 2

As District Attorney, my mission would be to provide the same level of safety and security I enjoyed both
as a child and a parent. Inyo County is my home - I grew up here and chose to retuin to live, work and

raise my children. My father served nearly three decades with the Bishop Police Department and

impressed upon me the importance of communify service" I have joined many of my fellow community

members by volunteering as a member of various boards and service organizations. The beauty of this
County is not limited to its majestic vistas, it also lies with our shared values. If appointed, these values

will continue to guide me and the Office of the DistrictAttorney.

My commitment to Inyo County, coupled with my extensive legal experience, uniquely qualifies me to

serve as the next Diskict Attorney for Inyo County. I appreciate your consideration and look forward to
meeting with you to discuss this appointment.

Very truly yours,

CROM



DAI{AM. CROM
Calilbmia State Bar Nurrber 148091 - Admitted December 1990

.{86 North Fowler Street

Bishop. Cali fbrnia. 935 1,1

760-937-3578

dmcrom65 irrl gmai l. eom

PROF'ESSION{AL EXPERIENCE

County of Inyo Independence, California
Senior Deputy District Attorney May 2014 - Present
. Prosecute criminal actions on behalf of the People of the State of California. Responsibilities include all aspects of

misdemeanor and felony cases, including preparing the charging document" handling all court appearances including
motions and settlement conferences and taking the matter through jury kial. Cases include homicide, serious felonies,
sex crimes, finaflcial crimes and all other matters as assign€d.

Deputy County Counsel Oct 2010 - May 2014
r Provide legal representation and advice to the County, its Board of Supervisors and departments. Responsibilities

include advising County departments including the Planning Deparhnent, including the Planning Commission and
Local Agency Formation Commission, Public Works, Assessor, Treasurer/Tax Collector and Auditor/Controller.
Other responsibilities include the representation of Child Protective Services and the Public Administrator/Guardian in
trial and appellate courts- Acted as lead attorney in the California Energy Commission licensing process for the
BrightSource Energy proposed Hidden Hills Solar Energy Generating System.

Law Office of Dana M. Crom Bishop, California
Partner Jan 2003 -Sep 2010
o Operated a full service private law practice, representing clients in civil, criminal, family law and estate planning

matters. Practice included providing contract public defender duties to the County of Inyo, representing minors in
juvenile court proceedings and indigent adults in felony and misdemeanor criminal matters. Duties required regular
court appearances, including numerous contested hearings and trials. Managed all aspects of the practice, including the
supervision ofthree support staff-

Harvey & Harvey, Attorneys at Law Bishop, California
Partner Jan 2AA0- Dec 2002
o Parhrer in fivo attorney general practice law firm representing clients in civil, criminal, family law and estate planning

matters. Practice included provided cortract public defender duties to the County of Inyo, representing minors in
juvenile court proceedings and indigent adults in criminal and family support matters, requiring regular court
appearances, including numerous contested hearings and trials. Duties included managing all administrative aspects of
the practice, including the supervision of support staffrnernbers.

County of Inyo Independence, California
Depuly County Counsel Sep 1995 Dec 1999
o Provided legal representation to the County, its Board of Supervisors and departmetrts, as assigned. Responsibilities

include advising County departments including the Health and Human Services, Personnel, Public
Administrator/Public Guardian, Agriculture Commissioner,/Director of Weights and Measures and Great Basin Air
Pollution Control District. Undertook representation of Child Protective Services and LPS Conservator, previously
handled by the District Attomey's office. Provided advice and representation of the County in personnel matters,
including employee disciplinary actions, and participated in collective bargaining negotiations with employee
bargaining groups.



Arhorg & Dictor *""#;',";{;:;X;";ft
Associute
o Associate in a small civil law f,rm specializing in title insurancs defense and legal malpractice defense' Represented

clients in all aspects of civil litigation, includiig discovery, motion practice and court hearings' Practice also included

representing clients in bankruptcy proceedings, requiring regular court appearances.

Associate
o Associate in large, fulI service law firm representing clients in civil litigation and bankruptcy matters' Duties included

written discovery, depositions, motions, court appeirances and bench trial. Clients ranged flom small business owners

to large, multi-national corporations'

Pillsbury Madison & Sutro

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, SACRAMENTO

o Bachelor of Arts, Government - Awarded May 1987

r D€an's Honor List - 1987

San Francisco, California
Jun l99A - Mar 1993

Sacramento, California

UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC, MCGEORGE SCHOOL OT LAW Sacramento, California

. Juris Doctor, with Distinction - Awmded May199O

o Member, Order of the Coif
o Member, Traynor Honor SocietY

r Dean's Honor List - 1988, 1989 &, 1990

o American Jurisprudence Award - Sales

ATIONS

t Clash of the Cultures: I/.5.-Japm Treaty of Friendship, Title VII, and Womcn in Management,3Traasnat'l

Law.337 (1990)
e An Overview of LPS Conservstsrships, CDAA Prosecutor's Brief, Vol. 46, No. 1 (FalI 2023)

o An Overvtew of Mental lleatth Triat Competence, CDAA Prosecutor's Brief, VoI- 46, No. 4 (Summer 2024)

CO AND

BISHOP MULE DAYS CELEBRATION EXECI.]"TTYE BOARD .2A03 1CI2014

President -2008 and 201 3

ROTARY CLUB OF BISHOP _20A2b2012
President 2008-2009

INYO COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION
President 2015
Fee Arbitration Coordinat or - 2017 -2023

DONALD M. SLAGER SUNSET F'OI]NDATION
Trustee -2022 to Present

a

a

a

a



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

             
 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

January 14, 2025   Reference ID:  
2025-3  

 

Filling Unexpired Term for Office of Treasurer-Tax 
Collector 

County Administrator - Personnel 
 ACTION REQUIRED 

   
ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
Nate Greenberg, County Administrative Officer Keri Oney, Assistant Personnel Director 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Review letters of interest and resumes submitted by two (2) individuals seeking appointment to the 
position of Treasurer-Tax Collector and to make an appointment to fill the unexpired term, effective 
January 16, 2025 through January 5, 2026. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
On October 1, 2024, the Board considered options for filling the vacancy of the Treasurer-Tax Collector 
due to the mid-term retirement of Treasurer-Tax Collector Alisha McMurtrie. At the direction of the Board, 
staff conducted an open recruitment process, soliciting letters of interest from the public.  
 
Persons submitting letters of interest for the position by the Friday, December 13 deadline include:  

• Allison Krohn 
• Christie Martindale 

 
Their letters of interest, resumes, and any other submittals are attached. 
 
It is recommended that the Board proceed with the following process: 

1. Decide which candidate to begin with and ask the second candidate to leave the room while the 
first candidate is being interviewed;   

2. Accordingly invite 1st candidate to make a presentation to your Board and the public, no longer 
than five minutes in length, in which she will describe the role and responsibilities of the 
Treasurer/Tax Collector as she understands them and describe why she is the best qualified 
applicant for the office; 

3. Interview 1st candidate to the extent deemed appropriate and/or necessary; 
4. Invite 2nd candidate to make presentation and thereafter conduct an interview; 
5. Take Public Comment; 
6. Consider making an appointment to the unexpired term for the Office of Treasurer-Tax Collector 

effective January 16, 2025 and ending January 5, 2026. 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY

DAN TOTHEROH  •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I N G S L E Y

NATE GREENBERG
CO U N T Y  AD M I N I S T R A T I V E  OF F I C E R

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL E R K  O F  T H E  BO A R D



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

 
As a reminder, the qualifications for the Office of Treasurer-Tax Collector are outlined in Government 
Code 27000.7 and Inyo County Code Section 2.12.020, and state a candidate for Treasurer-Tax 
Collector must meet at least one of the following qualifications: 
 

1. The person has served in a senior financial management position in a county, city, or other public 
agency dealing with similar financial responsibilities for a continuous period of not less than three 
years, including, but not limited to, treasurer, tax collector, auditor, auditor-controller, or the chief 
deputy or an assistant in those offices. 

2. The person possesses a valid baccalaureate, masters, or doctoral degree from an accredited 
college or university in any of the following major fields of study: business administration, public 
administration, economics, finance, accounting, or a related field, with a minimum of 16 college 
semester units, or their equivalent, in accounting, auditing, or finance. 

3. The person possesses a valid certificate issued by the California Board of Accountancy pursuant 
to Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 5000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions 
Code, showing that person to be, and a permit authorizing that person to practice as, a certified 
public accountant. 

4. The person possesses a valid charter issued by the Institute of Chartered Financial Analysts 
showing the person to be designated a Chartered Financial Analyst, with a minimum of 16 
college semester units, or their equivalent, in accounting, auditing, or finance.  

 
Additionally, under Government Code 24001, candidates must meet the following criteria: 
•    Voter Registration Requirement: The individual must be a registered voter of the County of Inyo at the 
time of the appointment. 
 
Both candidates before you today for consideration have met the above requirements. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding  
Source 

General Fund  Budget Unit 010500 

Budgeted? Yes  Object Code Salaries and 
Benefits 

Recurrence Ongoing Expenditure Sole Source? N/A 
If Sole Source, provide justification below 
 
Current Fiscal Year Impact 
The salaries and benefits for this position are currently included in the Treasurer Tax Collector Budget. 
Future Fiscal Year Impacts 
The salaries and benefits for this position will continue to be budgeted in future fiscal years.  
Additional Information 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The Board could choose not to make an appointment to the office of Treasurer-Tax Collector. However, 
this is not recommended as per Government Code Section 25304, "The Board of Supervisors shall fill by 
appointment all vacancies that occur in any office filled by the appointment of the board and elective 
count officers..." An appointment is also necessary to provide stability and structure in the office until a 
new Treasurer-Tax Collector is elected and takes office. 
  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

None. 
  
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT: 
Economic Enhancement I Local Businesses, Organizations, and Workforce 
High Quality Services I Quality County Employees 
High Quality Services I High-Quality County Government Services 
 
APPROVALS: 
Keri Oney Created/Initiated - 1/6/2025 
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/6/2025 
Denelle Carrington Approved - 1/6/2025 
John Vallejo Approved - 1/6/2025 
Danielle Sexton Approved - 1/6/2025 
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/6/2025 
 
 
  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. A. Krohn 
2. C. Martindale 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











Christie Martindale
314 Cottonwood Lane

Bishop CA 93514
760-937-4304

17n9t2024

County of Inyo
Keri Oney, Assistant Personnel Director
PO Box 249

Independence CA 93526

Dear Keri,

I am writing to openly express my interest in the Treasury Tax Collector position

with Inyo County. Fulfilling the responsibilities of the Assistant Auditor-Controller
for the County of Inyo for over 1 1 years has honed my skills in fiscal management

and fostered a comprehensive understanding of county government operations.

During years of tenure as Assistant Auditor-Controller, I successfully collaborated,

as part of the leadership team, in fiscal audits, performed service reviews, process

improvements, petty cash management and special district accounting. I have a

proven track record of software implementation and upgrades including accounting

systems, billing systems and tax reporting.

I have gained insights into Inyo County's unique challenges and opportunities. I
am eager to apply my skills and knowledge to property tax administration and

revenue collection. I am committed to providing exceptional public service and

ensuring the efficient and equitable administration of county finances.

I have attached my resume for your review, which further details my qualifications

and experiences. My college transcripts are being forwarded from the numerous

educational institutions I have graduated from to the County Personnel Offrce. I
would welcome the opportunity to discuss how my skills and passions can benefit

Inyo County. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Christie Martindale



Contact Information 

Christie Martindale 

760-937-4304 

314 Cottonwood Lane, Bishop CA 93514 

christiemartindale@gmail.com 

Summary 

Initiative-taking and purposeful professional with decades of experience in administrative, fiscal 
management with various sectors, including government, non-profit and small business. Proven 
ability to manage complex projects, provide strategic guidance, lead teams effectively, and ensure 
fiscal responsibility and compliance. Possesses expertise in  financial analysis, budgeting, grant 
writing,  and payroll administration. Demonstrated commitment to professional development 
through leadership programs and possess  certifications in technology and human resources. 

Financial Management & Analysis: 

• Budgeting and forecasting. 

• Financial reporting and analysis. 

• Revenue management, including billings and collections. 

• Payroll administration. 

• Internal controls implementation. 

• Monitoring Pension Plan Investments and benefit programs. 

Operational Leadership: 

• Team management and staff supervision. 

• Operational problem-solving and efficiency improvement. 

• Leadership and oversight of multiple offices in separate locations. 

Grant Management: 

• Grant proposal writing and securing funding. 

• Grant compliance and management. 

• Responsible utilization of grant funds. 

• Preparation of Office of Management and Budget A-133 Single Audit of Federal Funds. 

Additional Skills: 

• Communication and training, including employee newsletters.  

• Problem-solving, critical thinking and strategic plan development. 

• Data Base implementation and management. 

Experience 

Assistant Auditor Controller 

County of Inyo, Independence California 



• Oversee payroll operations for Inyo County, ensuring accurate and timely payments to 

employees. 

• Conducted Single Audits to assess compliance with federal grant regulations and internal 

controls. 

• Developed and maintained the Cost Allocation Plan, ensuring accurate cost allocation 

across various county departments. 

• Managed grant programs, ensuring compliance with grant requirements and effective 

utilization of funds. 

• Special Districts accounting and payroll management. 

Key Achievements: 

o Identified and resolved payroll discrepancies, improving accuracy and efficiency. 

o Successfully completed Single Audits. 

o Developed a more efficient Cost Allocation Plan, leading to improved cost 

tracking. 

o Developed strong relationships with Special District communities throughout the 

County of Inyo. 

Fiscal Officer & Associate Director-Operations Officer Toiyabe Indian Health Project, Inc. 

Bishop, California  

• Managed the financial operations of a 501(c)3 tribally owned healthcare provider with 

over ten specialty clinics, ensuring fiscal responsibility and compliance with regulations. 

• Prepared and analyzed financial reports, budgets, and forecasts to support strategic 

decision-making. 

• Oversaw accounts payable and receivable processes, payroll, and employee benefits 

administration ,including Pension Plan investments. 

• Implemented and maintained internal controls to safeguard financial assets. 

• Served as Associate Director-Operations Officer, providing leadership and oversight for 

operational activities across multiple clinics. 

• Managed staff, ensured efficient clinic operations, and addressed operational challenges. 

Key Achievements: 

o Improved financial reporting accuracy and timeliness. 

o Successfully implemented new fiscal management systems. 

o Streamlined clinic operations, leading to increased efficiency and patient 

satisfaction. 

o Completed preliminary studies and design to build new clinic in Bishop. 

o Secured Funding to build and operate the only Native American Owned Dialysis 

Unit in the State. 

o Worked with the Grants Team to secure Center for Diseases Control funding to 

create an American Diabetes Association award winning diabetes prevention 

program. 

Secretary-Treasurer    

 By the Fire, Inc  Bishop, California 

 

• Managed the financial operations of a specialty contracting company, ensuring fiscal 

responsibility and compliance with regulations.  



• Prepared and analyzed financial reports, budgets, and forecasts to support strategic decision-

making.  

• Oversaw accounts payable and receivable processes, payroll, and employee benefits 

administration.  

• Implemented and maintained internal controls to safeguard financial assets. 

• Developed Safety Plans and Operations 

• Supported the overall operations of the company in various administrative capacities.  

 

Achievements:  

o Liaison to Great Basin Air Pollution Control District for the Hearth Products 

Association (HPA)and member of the Town of Mammoth Lakes Ad Hoc Committee 

on PM10 regulation implementation. 
o Member of the HPA Information Technology Committee and taught several classes on 

implementing accounting systems in the hearth industry. 

Education 

•  University of La Verne  La Verne, California 

o Bachelor of Science in Business Administration 

•  Santa Barbara City College | Santa Barbara, California 

o Associate  of Science in Health Information Technology 

•  Foothill College  Palo Alto California 

o Associate of Science in Accounting 

•  University of Southern California-Sierra Health Foundation 

o Healthcare Leadership Fellow 

• Certifications and Community Service 

Professional In Human Resources (PHR) 

Registered Health Information Technician (RHIT) 

Past President Pine Creek Lions Club 

Boy Scouts of America  

Graduate of the Grantsmanship Center, Los Angelos California 



 

 
 

 
Honorable Members 
Inyo County Board of Supervisors 
PO Drawer N 
Independence, CA 93526 
 
December 6, 2024 
 
 
 
I am writing to highly recommend Christie Martindale for the position of the Inyo County Treasurer-Tax 
Collector (elected). I have had the privilege of working closely with Christie for the past eleven years at the 
County of Inyo, where she has consistently demonstrated exceptional leadership, dedication, and a strong 
commitment to achieving outstanding results. 
 
During her time at our organization, Christie has held the position of Assistant Auditor-Controller, and in 
this role, she has excelled in various areas that make her an ideal candidate for the Treasurer-Tax Collector 
position.  
 
Here are some key qualities and achievements that I believe make Christie an exceptional candidate: 

• Exceptional Leadership Skills: Christie is a natural leader who inspires and motivates her team to 
exceed goals and expectations consistently. Under her leadership, her team consistently achieved 
levels of excellence in mandated state reporting, execution of successful external audits for not 
only the County, but Special Districts, and high-level management and assistance with software 
conversions. 

• Strategic Thinker: Christie possesses excellent strategic thinking abilities. She consistently 
evaluates complex situations, identifies opportunities, and formulates effective strategies to 
address challenges. Her strategic insights have led to the streamlining of payroll processing 
practices, improvements to the way the County manages auditing processes and procedures and 
contributed to the improvements of inter-departmental and client relationships. 

• Strong Work Ethic: Christie is known for her strong work ethic and dedication to achieving 
excellence in all her endeavors. She consistently goes above and beyond what is expected, often 
working long hours to ensure the success of his team and projects. 

• Excellent Communication: Christie's communication skills are exemplary. She excels in 
conveying complex ideas clearly and concisely, both in written and verbal form. Her ability to 
foster effective communication within teams has been instrumental in many of our projects' 
success. 

• Adaptability and Problem-Solving: Christie thrives in dynamic and challenging environments. She 
has a remarkable ability to adapt to changing circumstances and find innovative solutions to 
complex problems.  

 
In addition, Christie has unique insider experience due to her close working relationship with the Treasurer-
Tax Collector department throughout those eleven years.  As a specialist in payroll processing, she has 
been an integral part of the treasury operations team that ensures our employees compensations and 
benefits are distributed in a timely manner.  She has long established working relationships with the County 
Treasurer’s financial institutions and relationship managers.  Christie is a known quantity to the vendors, 
financial experts, as well as the client base the treasury interacts with on a daily basis. 

 
 

COUNTY OF INYO 
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR 

POST OFFICE DRAWER O 
INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526-0614 

(760) 878-0312 • (760) 878-0311 FAX 
Inyottc@inyocounty.us 

 

ALISHA McMURTRIE 
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR 

  
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
I have no doubt that Christie will excel in the Treasurer-Tax Collector position and continue to contribute 
positively to our organization. Her dedication, leadership, and strong analytical skills make her a standout 
candidate for this role. 
 
I am confident that Christie Martindale will be a valuable asset to the Treasurer-Tax Collector team, and I 
wholeheartedly endorse her application for the Treasurer-Tax Collector position at the County of Inyo.  
 
Please feel free to contact me at amcmurtrie@inyocounty.us or sierrawaver395@live.com after December 
31, 2024, if you require any further information or have any questions. 
 
Thank you for considering Christie's application. I am certain that she will excel in any role she undertakes. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Alisha McMurtrie 
Treasurer-Tax Collector (ret. 12/31/24) 
County of Inyo 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

mailto:amcmurtrie@inyocounty.us
mailto:sierrawaver395@live.com


COUNTY OF INYO
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR.CONTROLLER

INYO
COUNTY

P.O. Drawer R, lndependence, California 93526
(760) 878-0343' Fax (760)-878-0391

Amy Shepherd
Auditor-Controller
PO Drawer R
Independence, CA 93526
ashepherd@inyocounty.us

December 30,2024

To the Inyo County Board of Supervisors,

I am honored to write this letter of recommendation for Christie Martindale, who has served as the Assistant

Auditor-Controller for the County of Inyo. Over the course of more than 11 years of working closely with

Christie, I have had the privilege of observing her exceptional skills, commitment, and leadership in the fields

of financial management, auditing, and accounting within govemment operations'

Christie consistently demonstrates the highest standards of professionalism, integrity, and meticulous attention

to detail. She excels at managing complex financial processes and overseeing audits with precision. Her

expertise in grant management, budget analysis, financial reporting, and internal controls has been

instrumental in ensuring the accuracy and transparency of the County's financial operations. Christie is

particularly skilled at balancing multiple priorities, meeting tight deadlines, and proactively solving problems.

These abilities have set her apart as a highly effective member of our team and a leader within the County.

In addition to her technical proficiency, Christie is an outstanding communicator and collaborator. She

engages with colleagues, stakeholders, and external auditors in a manner that fosters strong, positive working

relationships. Her leadership qualities have barned her the respect and admiration of her peers and supervisors

alike.

Christie's dedication to continuous professional development is also noteworthy. She actively seeks

opportunities to expand her knowledge and stay up to date with developments in auditing standards, grants

-unug"*.nt, financial management, and best practices. This commitment ensures that she consistently

exceeds the expectations ofher role.

There is no doubt that Christie is an exceptional candidate for the position of Treasurer-Tax Collector. She

will excel in this role, serving the taxpayers of Inyo County with the same dedication and integrity she has

demonstrated throughout hercareer. While her departure from our department will be felt, I am excited to see

her continue to make significant contributions to the County's future and work alongside her as a colleague

and partner.

please do not hesitate to contact me at 760-878-0252 or at ashepherd@inyocounty.us should you have any

questions or require further information.

5 l*f&-
Inyo County Auditor-Controller


	 Call to Order
	1) Pledge of Allegiance
	2) Public Comment Comments may be time-limited
	3) Filling Unexpired Term for Office of District Atto
	Agenda Request Form
	D. Crom

	4) Filling Unexpired Term for Office of Treasurer-Tax
	Agenda Request Form
	A. Krohn
	C. Martindale



